## Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula January 28, 2005

PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Amy Adkerson, David Bridges, Michael Brown,

Russell Carr, Wanda Cheek, Bruce Ebanks, Jackie Edwards-Henry, Delores Hudson, James Jones, Mark Lehman, Rogelio Luck, Beth Miller, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Tommy Parker, Kevin Rogers,

Rudy Rogers, Emily Schultz and Robert Wolverton

EXCUSED: Carlen Henington, Julie Fulgham, David Lewis, Rebecca Long, Molly

Nicodemus, June Schmidt, and Mary Brown

UNEXCUSED: Brett Aldridge, Lindsey Blackwell,

Chamblee called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. in Lloyd Ricks Annex (north end).

Chamblee stated that the UCCC chair was elected at the January meeting and that the term was for July 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006. Chamblee opened the floor for nominations. Wolverton moved, seconded by Bridges, to nominate Tim Chamblee to serve as UCCC Chair if he so desired. Chamblee stated that he would be willing to serve another term. Shultz moved, seconded by Bridges, to close the nominations. The motion passed. Chamblee was elected unanimously.

Chamblee stated that Jerry Gilbert, Amy Adkerson, Butch Stokes and he had communicated that there was a need for new or modified courses to be added to Banner in time for the Fall 2005 Master Schedule. Dr. Gilbert recommended a one-time exception thereby allowing course additions and course modification to be entered in Banner before the normal approval process is completed. All courses will be reviewed and are subject to final approval by the Provost. By a voice vote the committee accepted the recommendation.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the January 28, 2005 meeting minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of BIS 1013 Introduction to Business Computer Systems, BIS 1733 Visual Basic Applications, BIS 3233 Management Information Systems and BQA 2113 Business Statistical Methods I. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the addition of MKT 2211-2211 PGM Level I Seminar, MKT 2311 PGM Level II Seminar, TR 3323 International Logistics, TR 4233 International Transportation, TR 4333 International Supply Chain Management and the deletion of TR 3313 Principles of Transportation and TR 4393 Transportation Seminar. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Edwards-Henry, to approve the deletion of WF 4371/6371 Water Quality Management Laboratory, WF 4372/6372 Water Quality Management, WF 4453/6453 International Cultures and Natural Resources, WF 8012 Advanced Applied Ecology, WF 8113 Scientific Literature and Communication for the Natural Sciences, WF 8131 Seminar in Fisheries and Wildlife, and WF 8231 Seminar in Fisheries and Wildlife. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the modifications of WF 4183/6183 Finfish Aquaculture, and WF 4323/6323 Wildlife Nutrition and Physiology. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the addition of WF 4373/6373 Practice of Conservation in Agricultural Landscapes, WF 4483/6483 Seminar in Tropical Biology, and WF 8212 Communication Skills in Wildlife and Fisheries. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Carr, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Accountancy Degree, Bachelor of Business Administration in General Business Administration, Bachelor of Business Administration in Marketing, Bachelor of Business Administration in Information Systems, Bachelor of Business Administration in Economics, Bachelor of Business Administration in Real Estate and Mortgage Appraisal Financing, Bachelor of Business Administration in Management of Construction and Land Development, Bachelor of Business Administration in Risk Management, Insurance, and Financial Planning, and Bachelor of Business Administration in Banking and Finance. The motion passed unanimously.

Ebanks moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science Degree in Forest Products, Bachelor of Science Degree in Wildlife and Fisheries Science – Wildlife Science Option, Bachelor of Science Degree in Wildlife and Fisheries Science – Wildlife Law Enforcement Option, and Bachelor of Science Degree in Wildlife and Fisheries Science – Fisheries Science and Aquaculture Science Option. The motion passed unanimously.

Chamblee advised the committee of the possibility of a winter intersession semester. The plan to implement a winter intersession semester is being develop by the Deans' Council and will come to the Faculty Senate for review. Chamblee asked the committee if courses offered during the intersession should be reviewed for approval by the UCCC. There were several different opinions, however most committee members agreed that the UCCC should be notified of the courses offered during the intersession semester. Chamblee requested the committee members to contact him with their thoughts or concerns.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to adjourn at 3:07 p.m.